Ditawa ,Yth Deosmder, 1911,

Sir,
In reply to that portion of your letter of the 4th instent,
{n which yon asked for a stove and certain other articles for |
use in Dr Praser's afffce,I bag to may that it is not customsry
for ihe Department to supply furnitmre £o2 the orfiocen of
medical officers. If the docter used a room in the Agency
building as an office the guestion might be taken into oon-

sideration. The Depertment will ewait a Teply to the regent
jetter sent you on the subjeci of orrice acoomodation for P
Fraser before dealing with thi=s matte». ‘lnentmtmz the repert

asked for you might refer t0 the requesi fTor prrige FUrniture.

o)

vour ohalient servans.
: 4
v

Agst. Deputy & SecTetaX¥.

Thos. Deasy , =503
Indian Agent,
‘uQSS“t, B.Co
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